Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 September 2018 2:00 PM

To: ‘Irene Tay'; SUR

Cc: assignments; Admin A

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM18D01761C02 THIRD PARTY REF NO. FBH582X
Dear Irene,

The MV of FBH 582X is $8.5K-$9K(est) as at Apr’18.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 10:11 AM

To: 'Irene Tay' <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: CTP REF NO. SNM18D01761C02 THIRD PARTY REF NO. FBH582X

Dear Irene,

Thank you for your email.
Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Irene Tay [mailto:irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September, 2018 10:08 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM18D01761C02 THIRD PARTY REF NO. FBH582X

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Please let us have your opine on the market value of this vehicle.

Thank you.



Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6192

Fax (65) 62247478/62247175

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
www.sg.cnfdiping.com
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Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.



